
 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, WI 

   NOTICE OF VILLAGE BOARD MEETING  

 

 

DATE:   Monday, July 22, 2024 

TIME:  5:00pm 

LOCATION: Village Hall, Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers 

  515 W. Kimberly Ave. 

  Kimberly, WI 54136  
 

Notice is hereby given that a Village Board meeting will be held on Monday, July 22, 2024 at the Village 
Hall. This meeting is open to the public. 

 

1) Call to Order 

2) Roll Call 

3) Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance 

4) President’s Remarks  

5) Approval of Minutes from the 07/15/24 meeting 

6) Unfinished Business 

a) None 

7) New Business 

a) Certified Survey Map, 424 S. Washington St 

b) Special Event Permit Application for Slayer Sunset Showdown Baseball Tournament at Sunset 

Park on Aug. 23-25, 2024 

c) Certificate of Payment #1 to Zignego Company in the amount of $103,102.55 for Blue 

Development Street Construction 

8) Public Participation 

9) Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Village Board Virtual Meeting Information 
 

Jul 22, 2024, 5:00 – 5:30 PM (America/Chicago) 
 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/923495757 

 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

Access Code: 923-495-757 
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 

United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 
 
 

            
 

https://meet.goto.com/923495757
tel:+18773092073,,923495757
tel:+16467493129,,923495757
https://meet.goto.com/install


VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
07/15/2024 
 
A meeting of the Village Kimberly Board was called to order on Monday, July 15, 2024 at 
5:00pm in the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave by President Kuen.  
 
Board Present:  President Chuck Kuen, Trustees Lee Hammen, Tom Gaffney, Norb 

Karner, Mike Hruzek, Marcia Trentlage and Dave Hietpas 
Board Excused: None  
Staff Present: Deputy Clerk Erica Ziegert and Administrator/Public Works Director 

Danielle Block 
 

President’s Remarks 
None 
 
Approval of Minutes from the 07-08-2024 Meeting 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to approve the Village Board 
minutes from 07-08-2024. Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Unfinished Business 
None 
 
New Business 
Certificate of Payment #2 to Jossart Brothers, Inc. in the amount of $675,930.90 for 
Welhouse Drive & Curtin Avenue Sanitary, Water & Storm Sewer Reconstruction 
project  
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve the certificate of 
payment #2 to Jossart Brothers, Inc. in the amount of $675,930.90 for the 2024 Welhouse 
Drive & Curtin Avenue Sanitary, Water & Storm Sewer Reconstruction.  There was no 
discussion on this item. Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board.  
 
Certificate of Payment #5 (Final) to Vinton Construction Co. in the amount of $5,000.00 
for Sunset Drive Street Reconstruction project  
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to approve the Certificate of 
Payment #5 (Final) to Vinton Construction Co. in the amount of $5,000.00 for Sunset Drive 
Street Reconstruction project. Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Receive Minutes of Boards and Commissions 
Water Commission minutes from 06/11/2024, Library Board minutes from 05/20/2024 
& Fire Commission minutes from 03/08/2024 
There was no discussion or action taken on these items, the minutes will be filed as 
presented. 

 
 



2 
 

Public Participation 
Administrator Block mentioned the large item pick up for flood damage started today.  She 
also mentioned that she has been in touch with the Outagamie County Emergency 
Management and we have some clean up kits here for residents for free that the American 
Red Cross put together. 
 
Closed Session 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to enter closed session 
pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1) (g) to confer with legal counsel who is rendering oral or 
written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in 
which it is or is likely to become involved: Further discussion on pending litigation filed by 
Miron Construction regarding the binding dispute pertaining to the Street and 
Parks Facility Replacement project. Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board at 
5:03pm. 

Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Gaffney seconded the motion to reconvene into open 
session.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board at 5:11pm.  No action was taken on 
closed session matters. 
 
Adjournment 
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote at 5:12pm. 

 
 
                                                                                        
__________________________ 

         Erica Ziegert 
         Deputy Clerk 
 
Dated 07/16/24 
Approved by Village Board _______________ 



Village of Kimberly 
REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Approval of CSM for 424 S. Washington St. Parcel 250172700 

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Greg Ulman - Director of Public Works/Zoning 

Administrator 

REPORT DATE:  July 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 

  No additional comments to this report   DLB____________________   

See additional comments attached ___________________________ 

EXPLANATION:    

The Plan Commission on July 16, 2024, recommended the approval for the CSM application for 
424 S. Washington St.  

Better Way Investments, owner, via Corey Kalkofen of McMahon Engineering is seeking approval 
of the proposed CSM redistributing the existing lands into two parcels. Presently there is an 
industrial warehouse style building on the west side of the property and a former convenience store 
on the northeast section of the property. The resulting CSM creates two parcels so the existing 
warehouse building, and majority of the parking lot would be on Lot 2 while the existing former 
convenience store and a section of the parking lot would be in Lot 1. All setbacks are in 
compliance with the I-2 Zoning according to Village code. 

Each property would have adequate access to Washington St for vehicle needs.  

To fully approve the CSM the Kimberly Village Board needs to approve the application. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the CSM application. 

Attachments:  Plan Commission CSM Packet 















Village of Kimberly 
REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Special Event Permit Application – Slayer Sunset Showdown 
Baseball Tournament in Sunset Park  

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Holly Femal, CED 

REPORT DATE:  7/22/2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW / COMMENTS: 

 No additional comments to this report   _______DLB__________________ 

 See additional comments attached _____________________________ 

EXPLANATION: 
Drive to Thrive Sports Inc. hosted their first ball tournament in Sunset Park in August 2023. The group has 
submitted a Special Event Permit Application to host a tournament in Sunset Park, August 23rd – 25th with 
reservations of the Upper, Lower, and Youth Diamond fields. Certificate of Insurance is on file, permit fees 
have been paid, liquor license is on file. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:     
Approve special event permit application as presented for the Slayer Sunset Showdown event in Sunset 
Park, August 23rd – 25th.  











ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER
CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $

PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N

N / A
(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

DRIVE01 OP ID: MK

07/12/2024

RAY GOBIN
ADEMINO & ASSOCIATES
1001 TRUMAN   P O BOX 99
KIMBERLY, WI 54136-0099
RAY GOBIN

920-734-3110 920-734-6027

rgobin@ademino.com

WEST BEND INSURANCE COMPANY

DRIVE TO THRIVE SPORTS
N9087 LILAC RD
MENASHA, WI 54952

A X 500,000

X B746170 08/23/2024 08/26/2024 100,000

EXCL

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

A B746366 08/23/2024 08/26/2024 1,000,000

KIVIL-1

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
515 KIMBERLY AVE
KIMBERLY, WI 54136

920-734-3110

15350

LIQUOR LIABILITY



Village of Kimberly 
REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Certificate of Payment #1, to Zignego Company, in the amount 
of $103,102.55 for the 2024 Welhouse Drive & Curtin Avenue Street 
Reconstruction, and the Blue Development Street Construction 
REPORT PREPARED BY:     Greg Ulman, Deputy Director of Public Works/ Zoning 

Administrator; Danielle Block, Administrator/Director of Public Works 

REPORT DATE:  July 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 

  No additional comments to this report  __DLB_________________   

See additional comments attached ____________________________ 

EXPLANATION: Certificate for payment #1 issued for $103,102.55 for work performed through 
June 28, 2024, for the project. 

See attached certificate for Payment #1 

Engineer Werner will discuss and address questions from the Board. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:    Staff recommends approval of Certificate of Payment #1, to Zignego 
Company, in the amount of $103,102.55 for the 2024 Welhouse Drive & Curtin Avenue Street 
Reconstruction, and the Blue Development Street Construction 

Attachments: 
 2024 Welhouse Drive & Curtin Avenue Street Reconstruction, and the Blue Development Street 
Reconstruction, Certificate of Payment #1 










	07-22-24 agenda.pdf
	07-15-2024 Board Minutes.pdf
	CSM 424 S Washington St.pdf
	424 S. Washington St. RBC CSM - Village Board Copy.pdf
	PC Packet 424 S. Washington St. CSM.pdf

	RBC Special Event Permit Slayer Sunset Showdown BINDER.pdf
	RBC Special Event Permit Slayer Sunset Showdown.pdf
	2024 Slayer Showdown Permit Application.pdf
	DRIVE0199999.pdf

	Zignego Pay Cert #1.pdf
	Zignego #1 Pay Cert Welhouse Dr and Curtin Ave and Blue.pdf
	Zignego Pay Cert #1.pdf


